



EVANGEL UNIVERSITY AKAEZE
STAFF PROFILE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Job Title	Lecturer I				
First Name	OBIAGELI				
Middle Name (initial)	THERESA				
Surname	MADU				
Official Email	Obiageli.madu@evangeluniversity.edu.ng				
Phone Number(s)	08030896703, 08158591332, 0701659643				
Social Media Handles (links preferable)					
Facebook		Twitter		LinkedIn	
ORCID Number		Google Scholar ID			

WORK/OFFICE INFORMATION

Programme	Nursing Sciences
Department	Nursing Science
College	Health Sciences

BIOGRAPHY (EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE/PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS)

Dr Obiageli Madu is a Senior lecturer and nurse educator (Ph.D.) in Department of Nursing Sciences, Faculty of Health Sciences and Technology, University of Nigeria Enugu Campus. She is also an adjunct lecture in department of nursing science, college of health sciences, Evangel University, Akaeze, Ebonyi State. She is married to Pastor IKechukwu Madu and the marriage is blessed with two adorable children. She holds a PhD, MSc and BSc degrees in Nursing (Education) from the University of Nigeria, Nsukka. She is researcher and has published more than 10 papers in peer reviewed journals and presented conference papers in and outside the country. She is currently the ICT Rep exams and coordinator, Nursing Education Unit, Department of Nursing Sciences, University of Nigeria Enugu Campus.

EDUCATION

- 2023** **Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) Nursing Education**, University of Nigeria, Nsukka
- 2018** **Registered nurse educator (RNE)**, Nursing and Midwifery Council of Nigeria
- 2014** **Masters of Science (MSc), Nursing Education**, University of Nigeria, Nsukka
- 2003** **Bachelor of Nursing Science (BSc) (Second Class Honors, Upper Division)**, University of Nigeria, Nsukka.
- 1994** **Registered Midwife (Rm)**, School of Midwifery, University of Nigeria,
Teaching Hospital, Enugu, Enugu State
- 1992** **Registered Nurse (Rn)**, School of Nursing University of Nigeria,

WORK EXPERIENCES

- 1992 – 1993** **Registered Nurse**, Symbol Hospital, 34 Amaechi Street, Achara
Layout, Enugu.
- 1995 – 1996** **Registered Nurse/Midwife**, St. David's Hospital, Enugu.
- 1996 – 2016** **Nursing Officer 11– Chief Nursing Officer**, Medical Centre,
University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus.
- 2016 - 2020** **Lecturer 11** – Department of Nursing Sciences, University of Nigeria
Enugu Campus
- 2020 - 2023** **lecturer 1** - Department of Nursing Sciences, University of Nigeria
Enugu Campus
- 2023 till date: Senior lecturer** - Department of Nursing Sciences, University of Nigeria
Enugu Campus

PUBLICATIONS

Madu, O.T., Nwaneri, A.C., Madugha, J. C., Omotola N.J (2023). **Correlation between self-esteem and assertiveness among Basic Nursing Students, Southeast Nigeria.** African Journal of Biomedical Research. 26(2). **SNIP 0.181, SJR 0.134.**

Madu, O.T., Obiekwu, A.L., Madugha, J. C., Omotola N.J. (2022). (in press). Knowledge and Practice of Pelvic Floor Muscle Exercises among antenatal and postnatal women attending a Secondary Health Facility in Southeast, Nigeria. International Journal of Childbirth, 13(3). DOI: 10.1891/IJC-2022-0046. **(SNIP 0.339, SJR 0.178, Web of Science ESCI)**

Ojukwu, P.C., Ezeigwe, A. U., **Madu, O.T.**, Mba, C.G., Nseka, E.G., (2021). Knowledge and awareness of pregnancy related hypertension and utilization of exercises as its preventive strategies: survey of pregnant women Enugu state, Nigeria. Nigeria J

Medicine,30:526-31.

Atueyi, B. C., Nwanya, S. C., Ekechukwu, E. N., **Madu, O .T** Aguwa., E. N & Ekechukwu, O. V. (2021). A Comparison of the Knowledge, Awareness and Practice of Ergonomics Between Lecturers in the Faculty of Engineering and College of Medicine in a Nigerian University. N. L. Black et al. (Eds.): IEA 2021, LNNS 219, pp. 432–437, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-74602-5_61

Ingwu, J.A., Idoko, C., Israel, C. E., Maduakolam, I., **Madu, O.T.** (2019). Factors influencing non–adherence to chemotherapy: Perspective of Nigerian breast cancer survivors. *Journal of Nursing Practice Today*. 6(1):41-48. (**SCImago Journal Rank (SJR): 0.205. Overall Rank/Ranking: 18327. Impact Score: 1.03**)

Madu, O. T., Ogonnaya, N. P., Chikeme, P.C., Omotola, N. J. (2019). A Study to assess the learning style preference of undergraduate nursing students in southeast Nigeria. *Asian Journal of nursing education and Research* 9(3)

Chikeme, P.C., Ogonnaya, N.P., Anarado, A. N., Ihudiebube Splendor, C. N., **Madu, O. T.**, Israel, C. E., (2019). Professional Values of Nigerian Nursing Student. *International Journal of Medical Research &Health Sciences*, 8(3): 26-35 *Available online at www.ijmrhs.com*

Ekechukwu, E. N., Atueyi, B. C., Nwanya, S. C., **Madu, O .T.**, Aguwa., E. N & Ekechukwu, O. V. (2019). Do Engineers Know and Practice Ergonomics better than Healthcare Professionals or Vice-Versa? *Afr. J. Health Sci. Techno*. 1(2), 54-60

Ibikunle PO Onwuakagba I O., **Madu T.O.** (2019) Depression, Quality of life and Participation Level of People with Post- Hansen’s Disease Living in selected States in South East. *Nigeria Clinical Dermatology Open Access Journal*. 4(1)

Ingwu, J A., Efekalam, J., Nwaneri, A., Ohaeri B., Chikeme P., **Madu O.**, Opara H., Omotola, N., (2019). Perception towards mandatory continuing professional development programme among nurses working at University of Nigeria Teaching Hospital, Enugu- Nigeria. *International Journal of Africa Nursing Sciences* 11. **Avaiable at www.elsevier.com/locate/ijans (SCImago (SJR) 0.650)**

Chinweuba, A. U., Okoronkwo, I. L., Agbapuonwu, N. E., Iloh, I. C., Chikeme, P.C., **Madu, O. T.**, (2019). Integrated collegiate and professional nursing education in Nigeria universities: Self, task and impact concerns of lecturers *International Journal of African Nursing Sciences* 11, 100159 **SNIP: 0.797 SCImago (SJR): 0.296**

Okoye, H. U., **Madu O. T.**, Chikeme P.C., (2017). Nursing Internship Program in Nigeria: A Review of Evidence Based Strategies for Implementation. *International Journal of Health Sciences and Research*.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

S/N	INSTITUTIONS ATTENDED	DEGREE(S) AWARDED	YEAR
1	UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA NSUKKA (UNN	PhD IN NURSING	2023
2	UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA NSUKKA (UNN	MSc IN NURSING	2014
3	UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA NSUKKA (UNN	BSC IN NURSING	2003

4	NURSING AND MIDWIFERY COUNCIL OF NIGERIA	REGISTERED NURSE EDUCATOR (RNE)	2018
5	NURSING AND MIDWIFERY COUNCIL OF NIGERIA	REGISTERED MIDWIFE (RM)	1994
6	NURSING AND MIDWIFERY COUNCIL OF NIGERIA	REGISTERED NURSE (RN)	1992

RESEARCH INTERESTS

S/N	INTERESTS
1	Adolescent health research
2	Nursing education research
3	Curriculum
4	Teaching learning process

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

S/N	PROFESSIONAL BODY
1	NURSING AND MIDWIFERY COUNCIL OF NIGERIA
2	NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF NIGERIA NURSES AND MIDWIFE